OFFILCE OF THE GOVERNOQR

SEP 30 2014

To the Members of the California State Assembly:

I am returning Assembly Bill 2692 without my signature.

This bill would require a person who improperly benefits from the personal use of
campaign funds to pay to the General Fund an amount equal to the personal benefit

received in addition to any penalty imposed by the Fair Political Practices Commission.

Current law provides for substantial penalties against this type of behavior. Each
violation can result in a fine of $5,000. I believe these fines are a sufficient deterrent.
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Edmund G. Btown Jr.

Sincerely,

GOVERNOR EDMUND G. BROWN JR. » SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814 = (916) 445-2841
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